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Fform BC 126
June 1954

Official Mo, 4647

Date first licensed . October 21, 1967 Call letters . YANL
Station location Lineville, Alabsms

BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

M COUNTY BROADCASTING COMPANY, ENCOPPORATED(AL 11.°.73 EFF: 12-1.7 '3
X ROBERT B, HAINES, JIMMY E. WOODARD, AND DENDY L. JACKSON d/b as

Transmitter location .7/10 mi. SR of center of Lineville, Alabama (BP 4-26-67) =

Main stodio location Same as tranmitter
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CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

—

Appl. Date Time Perod
2 No. Issued Freq. Power 4 Div. From-- To

BP.17233 | 4-26-67 | 1540ke Tkw 6 12-26-67
d br ation (Cond®

Day

" | | renl L-21 O
BL-11,769 | 10-31-67 iiib;; 10«31 4+<1-70
N

Bt Frniviss nchll Bovovetndt DRI,

TELECRAM | 4-6-76 [Call letters WANL REINSTA
BR-4647(L) 17-9-76 |  [RENEWAL] [ 4179

790330UA
(S) 5-23-80| RENEWAL OF LIQENSE 4-1-82
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Form BC-12! APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Aug. 1958 Call ¥ ANI
_ _ fottore ....0%% ...
m El Jm El W' uD Dmr Ll J*:h&d“l'
EVILLE, ALABAMA(P.0. Box Tallsdege, Ala. 35160)
dgtion
File No. Dated Application for | Nature | Date
BP-17,233 | 4-18-66 |Construction permit for & new standerd broadcést
R&F L-21-66 |station to be opereated on: f >
. 1 ref Pile No,

Hours of operation: Daytime -17108

ve trenamitter: Getec-BC-1G

rens locaticn: 7/10 mi SE of center of
umvul.. mi

iic locaticn: Same as trans
control location: Same as trans

Atty: Samuel Miller
Engr: Dwight M. Cleveland (Montgomery,

F.CC - WASMINGTOMN. D. C.




Form 8C-121 R APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Ave. 1985 " QIAY COUNIY BROADOASTTNG ONWDANY, TNOORPORATED oA o o

m&mmunn. .mnu d/bu

Letters =/

.................

—

Action
lgglinltiun for Nature |

Date

|

Lh.h“ﬂb/(l-l?!)})ﬂd 1thic
a new standard c .'.‘i‘.n l'.llt,
m?ﬂmn(hm:-:r

w4

o 4 1970 ANERLED 7.27a70 par Sectior TI reenk

& clarific«tion of type trans,
ienewa. o icense

1=8=73 AMENDED 10-11-73 re: ascert, ofcomm. nedds;

c srcial 11
WESS .| wy e

B0~ [ 50, [ Vel soelguamnt of Ticunse &~~~ ~

" Cﬂﬂ'!flﬁtlﬂﬂlﬂfllﬂ(1ﬂl‘lu;llnﬂﬂ?ﬂﬂl X
A~ TNTIEY 7..2..73 0

‘...-:

GRANTED | 10+31+67




Raoturned 2«18<70: Sect, Il dated a later date tlan the
signature date of Sect, 1.

Seli=

ret'd - certification nec.
E;ow“mu mnldboulhmunlmcl

Amend rec'd s-mnh&msrwmﬂﬂofmm

Fimy Be
to Robert
Hames
LTINED 7 .2-?;311 above(316 filed) - specify voting rights
Mﬂm cert, of by-hul;(ﬂnly to 1tr "=le73)

AMENDED 7-30=73 = Suprlemental Form 316 & exhibits filed
AVENED [=2«73 % correct assi/nee name in certification



1540 khz

#3
Form BC- 121 APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING
Septembet 1969 Call

4-67 Letters W ANL
Game CLAY COUNTY BROADCASTING OOMPANY, INCORPORATED ~ =~ =~

| ———

Application for Nature |

GRANTED /-9-76

—— . RANTED 5-23-80

F.C.C. - WASHMINGTOM. D. C.
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About the History Cards ...

History Cards were first used by the Department of Commerce to keep track of applications filed by,
and changes to, the earliest AM broadcast stations in the early 1920s. The records were
subsequently transferred to the Federal Radio Commission in 1927, and after that to the Federal
Communications Commission when that agency was created in 1934. These cards gradually grew
into a large card file.  History Cards remained in use until the creation of the first computerized
database in 1980 to track broadcast applications, the Broadcast Application Processing System
(BAPS). However, the Commission did not transfer the data from the History Cards to the new
system. Instead, it retained the History Cards in their original form — 3” by 5” filing cards — for
reference.

In 1999, the Commission moved to a new location (445 12" Street SW), and also at that time
created the successor database to BAPS, the Consolidated DataBase System (CDBS). The History
Cards were transferred to microfiche by a contractor (only one set is known to exist), and the
original paper cards were destroyed. The History Cards were stored on the microfiche as negative
images, like those you see above. Generally, they have been left as negatives as those are often
easier to read.

History Cards contain very brief entries and notes about station facilities, applications, and
ownership. They are not, and never were intended to be, a comprehensive record of a station’s
operations. Nevertheless, they can be useful to help determine, for example, when a station first
went on the air and its call letters at that time. History Card comments were generally typed onto
the cards, and thus some records will show more faintly or with more smudging than others,
depending on the quality of typewriter and ribbon then used. Occasional h andwritten comments,
corrections, and strikeouts may also be found. Cards may be incomplete, missing, or occasionally
out of sequence.

The History Cards are presented here as they were copied to microfiche, to preserve this record for
public use, and with the hope that they will be of value to future researchers of radio station history.
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